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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:00 AM
To: Credible Education
Subject: Complimentary Advanced Security Module for Credible Partners!

Complimentary Advanced Security Module for 
Credible Partners! 

DEAR PARTNER, 

The security of your clients’ information – as well as your Agency’s proprietary data – is of paramount 

importance to Credible. This is why for a limited time, Credible is making its Advanced Security 

features available to all Partners free of charge – a value of over $15,000! 

If you are not yet familiar with Credible’s Advanced Security module, it offers two methods for 

enhancing your Agency’s security: IP Whitelisting, and Two-Factor (User) Authentication. 

 IP Whitelisting allows you to block all login attempts other than those coming from a pre-

determined range of network IP addresses, such as your office. Individual users can be

exempted from this restriction, if necessary for their role, allowing them to log in from any

location.

 Two-Factor (User) Authentication restricts access to your Domain to users who have been

verified via their email address or mobile phone number. Once this feature has been
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activated, users attempting to log in to Credible will be required to verify their identity by 

entering a special code which has been sent to their mobile phone or email address. 

Please note: The Advanced Security Module must be activated for your Domain by Credible staff 

before these features become available. For more information on this module, please visit Credible 

Help under Advanced Security. 

To begin taking advantage of the benefits of this complimentary Advanced Security module valued 

at over $15,000, contact your Partner Relationship Manager or Implementation Manager today! 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 

Executive Vice President 
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